Public Document Pack

SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ
www.southlakeland.gov.uk

You are requested to attend a meeting of
the Licensing Committee
on Monday, 5 November 2018, at 2.15 p.m., or on the rising of
the Licensing Regulatory Committee, whichever is the later,
in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House,
Kendal
Committee Membership
Councillors
James Airey
Rupert Audland
Pat Bell
Alvin Finch
Tom Harvey
Hazel Hodgson
John Holmes
Kevin Holmes
Helen Irving
Andrew Jarvis
Dave Khan
Helen Ladhams (Chairman)
Jon Owen
Doug Rathbone
David Webster
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”.
Thursday, 25 October 2018
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer)
For all enquiries, please contact:Committee Administrator:
Committee Services
Telephone:
01539 733333
e-mail:
committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk

AGENDA

Page Nos.
PART I

1

APOLOGIES
To receive apologies for absence, if any.

2

MINUTES

5-6

To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the
meeting of the Committee held on 20 August 2018 (copy attached).

3

MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES
To receive the minutes of the two meetings of Licensing Sub-Committees held
on 17 September 2018 (copies attached) and for the Chairmen of the
appropriate Sub-Committees to sign, as correct records.

4

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this
Agenda.
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct,
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s
Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as
any other registrable or other interests.
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS
To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be
considered in the presence of the press and public.

6

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make representations
or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should apply to do so by no
later than 0:01am (one minute past midnight) two working days before the
meeting. Information on how to make the application can be obtained by
viewing the Council’s Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the
Committee Services Team on 01539 733333.
(1)

Questions and Representations
To receive any questions or representations which have been received
from members of the public.

(2)

Deputations and Petitions
To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received from
members of the public.

7 - 18

7

REVIEW OF LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES 2019/2020 AND DRAFT
BUDGET
To consider the review of Licensing fees and charges for 2019/2020 and Draft
Budget for this service area.

PART II
Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph
number)
There are no items in this part of the agenda.

19 - 34

This page is intentionally left blank

Item No.2
3
20.08.2018

Licensing Committee
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in the District
Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Monday, 20 August 2018, at
2.15 p.m.
Present
Councillors
Helen Ladhams (Chairman)

James Airey
Rupert Audland
Hazel Hodgson

John Holmes
Kevin Holmes
Andrew Jarvis

Dave Khan
Doug Rathbone
David Webster

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Pat Bell, Alvin Finch, Tom Harvey
and Helen Irving.
Officers
Una Bell
Hardeep Burnley
Julia Krier
Anthea Lowe

L/7

Assistant Committee Services Officer
Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer
Solicitor (Property and Contracts)
Solicitor to the Council

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN
Following the resignation of the previous Vice-Chairman from the Committee, it was
RESOLVED – That Councillor Andrew Jarvis be elected as Vice-Chairman of the
Licensing Committee.

L/8

MINUTES
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the minutes
of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 June 2018.

L/9

MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on
4 July 2018 be received and the Chairman of the Sub-Committee be authorised to sign,
as a correct record.

L/10

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

L/11

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the agenda.

Page 5

4
20.08.2018

L/12

Licensing Committee

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions
had been received.

The meeting ended at 2.16 p.m.

Page 6

Item No.3
3
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held in the
District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Monday, 17 September
2018, at 10.00 a.m.
Present
Councillors
Alvin Finch

Helen Ladhams

David Webster

Officers
Una Bell
Patrick Cantley
Julia Krier
Anthea Lowe

LS/8

Assistant Committee Services Officer
Licensing Officer
Solicitor (Property and Contracts)
Solicitor to the Council

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
RESOLVED – That Councillor Helen Ladhams be elected Chairman for the meeting.

LS/9

APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP
There were no apologies and there were no changes in the membership of the SubCommittee and, therefore, no reconstitution was necessary.

LS/10

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

LS/11

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the agenda.

LS/12

INTRODUCTIONS
The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting.

LS/13

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
The Licensing Officer presented a report which requested consideration of an application
for a premises licence in respect of Misto, 9 Compston Road, Ambleside, in the light of
representations which had been submitted by interested parties.
Mr Harry Lakin, the applicant, presented his case. He informed Members that his business
model for Misto was that it would be run as a restaurant and not a public house or wine
bar and he would not permit people standing at the bar. He wanted to offer his patrons a
relaxing meal in a relaxed environment and there would be an outside seating area with a
designated smoking area. He advised the Members that there would be background

Page 7

4
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

music in the restaurant however, no music would be played outside. He acknowledged the
representations which had been submitted and assured the Members that he did not want
his business to be a hindrance to neighbouring properties.
The applicant answered questions from the Members and confirmed that ashtrays would
be provided in the designated smoking area and that the area would be cleared by
10.00 p.m. and the doors and windows closed. In addition he stated that he would not be
employing a doorman as he did not feel his establishment would require security.
Mr Anthony Harrison, a local resident, addressed the Sub-Committee and informed them
that he and his wife owned a property directly opposite the premises and he highlighted
his concerns and those of other neighbours, regarding the noise impact and that
10.00 p.m. was the proposed time for the closure of doors and windows and the use of the
outside area. He stated that he felt a compromise would be for the doors, windows and
outside area to close at 8.00 p.m.
The applicant made no further statements in respect of their application.
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude the
press and public in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)
(Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated:Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could
be maintained in legal proceedings.
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Solicitor to the Council, then withdrew to consider
the circumstances put forward and subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision.
RESOLVED – That the application be approved for the following activities:Premises open to the public:- Monday to Sunday 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours
Sale of Alcohol (On/Off):-

Monday to Sunday 10:00 hours to 00.00 hours

subject to the mandatory conditions together with the conditions as outlined below:(1)

All doors and windows are to be closed to prevent public nuisance by noise from
the premises between 21:00 hours and midnight.

(2)

With exception of the designated smoking area and for purposes of access and
egress, the outside area shall cease to be used at 22:00 hours.

(3)

Smoking will be restricted to a designated location situated in the outside area.

(4)

No alcohol to be permitted in the designated smoking area.

(5)

No dining to be permitted in the designated smoking area.

(6)

No unaccompanied persons under the age of 16 be allowed in the premises after
22:00 hours.

(7)

A representative of the premises will physically check and monitor the outside area
between 20:00 and midnight.

Page 8

5
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

(8)

An incident book to be kept to record refusals to serve alcohol, age related
incidents and anything else that may undermines the licensing objectives.

(9)

The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular assessments of the
noise coming from the premises and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise
where it is likely to cause a disturbance to local residents. A written record shall be
made of those assessments in a log book kept for that purpose and shall include,
the time and date of the checks, the person making them and the results including
any remedial action taken.

(10)

A dispersal policy to be written to include signs and verbal requests to leave the
premises in an orderly manner.

(11)

Notices to be displayed at all exits to request customers to leave quietly and
respect the privacy of the neighbours.

Reasons for Decision
Full consideration was given to the location and previous history of the premises, the
written objections received and the oral representation relating to the possible effect that
the grant of the licence may cause to public nuisance and increased noise and
disturbance.
Note - The Parties were informed of their right to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within
21 days of notification of the decision.

The meeting ended at 10.58 a.m.

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10

7
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held in the
District Council Chamber - South Lakeland House, on Monday, 17 September 2018, at
1.30 p.m.
Present
Councillors
Alvin Finch

Helen Ladhams

David Webster

Officers
Una Bell
Patrick Cantley
Julia Krier
Anthea Lowe
Hardeep Burnley
Sean Hall
Hilary Fawcett
Peter Adams

Assistant Committee Services Officer
Licensing Officer
Solicitor (Property and Contracts)
Solicitor to the Council
Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer
Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health Officer

Also in attendance at the meeting were representatives of the Responsible Authorities,
Inspector Paul Latham and PC Rebecca Hunter from Cumbria Constabulary.
Ms Alison Hibbitt and Mr Roy Savigar were also in attendance as interested parties.

LS/14

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
RESOLVED – That Councillor Helen Ladhams be elected Chairman for the meeting.

LS/15

APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP
There were no apologies and there were no changes in the membership of the SubCommittee and, therefore, no reconstitution was necessary.

LS/16

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

LS/17

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS
RESOLVED – That the items in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the exclusion
of the press and public.

LS/18

INTRODUCTIONS
The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting.

Page 11

8
17.09.2018

LS/19

Licensing Sub-Committee

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE, PL(A)0446, CHURCHILLS
WINE BAR, ROBINSON PLACE, BOWNESS ON WINDERMERE
The Solicitor to the Council informed the Sub-Committee Members that the applicant,
Mr Anthony Knowles, had submitted a request for the postponement of the SubCommittee meeting. The Solicitor to the Council asked the responsible authorities present
if they wished to make a representation regarding the request for the postponement.
Representations were made by Police Inspector Paul Latham, Cumbria Constabulary;
Patrick Cantley, Licensing Officer; Hardeep Burnley, Principal Food, Licensing and Safety
Officer and Alison Hibbitt, a colleague and friend of the applicant. Alison Hibbitt informed
the Sub-Committee that the applicant had given her a letter which Members may wish to
take into consideration at this point in the proceedings.
Note – Further information relating to the review of the premises licence and, in particular,
the request to postpone the hearing, was detailed in a letter provided by Alison Hibbitt and
the documents circulated at the meeting. part of which were in Part ll and were excluded
from inspection by members of the public in accordance with Section 100 (B) of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)
(Variation) Order 2006, and, in all the circumstances of the case, it was considered that
the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in
disclosing it. Copies of the document were excluded, as it contained information as
described in Schedule 12A of the Act as follows:- Information relating to any individual. (Paragraph 1)
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude the
press and public in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)
(Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated:- Information relating to any individual. (Paragraph 1)
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Solicitor to the Council, then withdrew to consider
the request from the applicant for the postponement of the Sub-Committee meeting and
subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision.
The meeting was reconvened at 1.50 p.m. and the Chair of the Sub-Committee asked the
Solicitor to the Council to summarise the considerations of the Panel. The Solicitor to the
Council explained that the Sub-Committee had considered the request to adjourn matters.
It had also considered the representations made by the Responsible Authorities. The SubCommittee took account of the fact that Mr Knowles had been aware that a review was
due to take place from early August. Additionally, although Members had some sympathy
with the personal circumstances of Mr Knowles, it was noted that there was no evidence
that he had an appointment elsewhere which would have prevented his attendance.
Furthermore, having heard the representations from the Responsible Authorities and read
the papers circulated in advance of the meeting, the Sub-Committee took the view that
serious concerns had been raised which required consideration. On balance, Members
felt that the need to consider whether or not the overriding objectives were being upheld
outweighed the reasons for the request for an adjournment.
RESOLVED – That the review of Premises Licence, PL(A)0446, Churchill’s Wine Bar,
Bowness on Windermere should proceed.

Page 12

9
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer presented a report which requested
consideration of a review of the premises licence of Churchill’s Wine Bar submitted by
South Lakeland District Council, the Licensing Authority.
The Licensing Officer addressed the Members and informed them that South Lakeland
District Council, the Licensing Authority, as a Responsible Authority had applied to review
the premises licence as it was believed that the licence holder Mr Anthony Knowles was
not upholding the licensing objectives. He emphasised that the Licensing Authority,
together with the Police, had visited the premises to meet with the licence holder on
several occasions and listed the dates upon which this had taken place.
He informed Members that, in his view, the licensing objectives were not being upheld.
He also made reference to a statement from an Environmental Protection Officer who had
visited the locality of the premises on 6 May and had witnessed the premises operating
outside the conditions of its licence.
The Police Inspector then made representations on behalf of Cumbria Constabulary in its
capacity as a Responsible Authority. He referred to the written submissions made on
behalf of the Police. He explained that, had the Licensing Authority not made the decision
to apply to review the Licence, the Police would have done so. He also explained that the
Police had had a high level of interaction with the premises licence holder in order to
assist him in meeting the licensing objectives. He said that the amount of time spent by
the Police liaising with the premises licence holder was in excess of the amount of time
that the Police have spent liaising with all other licensed premises within the District. He
reinforced the fact that, wherever possible, the Police endeavour to work in partnership
with premises and licence holders to seek compliance with the licensing objectives but
that this case had gone beyond that stage. He also made reference to a time when
premises staff had reported an incident and, when Police had investigated, the premises
licence holder denied that anything had occurred and refused to hand CCTV footage to
the Police to assist in the investigation. It was only handed over after several requests
had been made. He also made reference to an under-age test purchase that had been
carried out in July 2018 in which two girls aged 15 and 16 had attempted to buy alcohol.
The staff member asked to see proof of age and then, when none was forthcoming, stated
that he was only prepared to serve the older of the two as she looked 18. He expressed a
view to Members that this was worse than failing to seek proof of age at all as it showed
that the staff had the appropriate knowledge but chose to disregard it.
The Principal Environmental Protection Officer addressed the Committee referring to the
written submissions made by the Council’s Environmental Protection team and
summarised the actions taken by the team in relation to the premises. He informed
Members that the Council had served a number of statutory notices on the premises and
that most of these were still in place. He also made reference to the fact that the
conditions attached to the premises licence had recently been modified in order to assist
Mr Knowles in upholding the licensing objectives. He felt that adding more conditions, or
making them more complex, would not help in this regard.
One of the Environmental Health Officers present at the meeting then addressed the
Committee. She made reference to the involvement she had had with the premises and
the premises licence holder and, in particular, to some health and safety concerns
regarding the premises. She made reference to issues regarding people having access to
the flat roof outside the premises and also to the fact that the disabled toilets were in a
very poor state with black mould and water running down the walls. As a result of the
toilet problems, a Prohibition Notice was served on the premises in 2009. This remained
in place and no action had been taken to remedy the issues identified in that notice.

Page 13

10
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

Ms Hibbitt, an Interested Person then informed the Committee that the disabled toilets
were locked and not accessible to the public as there was no legal requirement to provide
disabled toilets. The toilet was used as store cupboard.
The other Environmental Health Officer addressed the Committee referring to the written
representations submitted on behalf of the Environmental Protection team. He made
reference to the fact that the electric and fittings were in a very poor state and, at the time
of his visit on 17 March 2017, there were electric wires hanging loose from the ceiling. He
served an Improvement Notice at that time as he had serious concerns about the
condition of the premises.
Ms Hibbitt then addressed the Committee. She explained that, due to his personal
circumstances, Mr Knowles was not able to attend and that he would be disappointed to
know that the hearing had proceeded in his absence. The Solicitor to the Council drew
the parties’ attention to correspondence received from Mr Knowles which stated that
neither of the Interested Persons were attending to represent him.
Ms Hibbitt informed Members that she was employed on a part-time basis to deal with
room bookings at the premises and that, in the last three weeks, Mr Knowles had asked
her to deal with the incident log and staff training. She felt that the fact that the most
recent underage test purchase had been refused by staff showed that her work was
having an effect. In response to a question from Members, she informed Members that
she did not know what her job title was; all she knew was that she was asked to deal with
the incident log and staff training and that was the extent of her remit. The Principal Food,
Licensing and Safety Officer asked Ms Hibbitt how long her working arrangement with
Mr Knowles was for and she responded that she did not know; she certainly didn’t intend
to be there on a long-term basis. The Solicitor to the Council asked Ms Hibbitt if she had
anything to say to explain why she felt the premises licence holder was able to uphold the
licensing objectives. She repeated the fact that the test purchase undertaken most
recently had had a satisfactory outcome.
Mr Savigar addressed the Committee and explained that he assisted the premises licence
holder in operating his business. He stated that had known Mr Knowles for a number of
years. He assisted Mr Knowles on a Saturday evening by dealing with staff, paying the
band and similar tasks. He stated that the premises did make sure that the doors and
windows were closed in the evening although, sometimes they forgot. He made reference
to an evening when he witnessed the glass collector find a handbag and hand it to
Mr Savigar to be checked. He stated that this demonstrated that staff took their
responsibilities seriously. He concluded by saying that there was never any trouble at the
premises.
In response to a question from the Licensing Officer, Mr Savigar confirmed that he had
previously told the Licensing Officer that he had refused to become involved in the
operation of the premises due to Mr Knowles’ persistent failure to follow his advice.
The Police Inspector asked Mr Savigar why he felt there was not trouble at the premises
when the Police had recorded several, Mr Savigar responded that he had not witnessed
any trouble.
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude the
press and public in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)
(Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated:-

Page 14

11
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could
be maintained in legal proceedings.
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Solicitor to the Council, then withdrew to consider
the circumstances put forward and subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision.
The meeting was reconvened at 4.37 p.m. The Chair of the Sub-Committee asked the
Solicitor to the Council to communicate the Sub-Committee’s decision.
The Solicitor to the Council then stated that the Sub-Committee had considered all of the
evidence provided to it both orally and in writing. This included the representations made
by all parties at the hearing. The Members were disappointed that Mr Knowles did not
attend to give his account of the events that had led to the hearing and, whilst his personal
circumstances were noted, the Panel felt that this indicated that he had not treated the
issues with any degree of seriousness.
The Sub-Committee was mindful of the need to ensure that any licensed premises was
operating in a way which upholds the four licensing objectives contained within the
Licensing Act 2003 and the statutory guidance, namely, the prevention of crime and
disorder, the protection of children from harm, the prevention of public nuisance and
public safety.
The representations made in the case had been very helpful in assisting members of the
Sub-Committee to reach a decision.
It was clear, from the evidence before the Sub-Committee that there had been numerous
efforts to work with the licensed premises to ensure that the licensing objectives could be
properly met. There had been a number of interventions involving both the Council and
the Police. The Panel noted that the earliest intervention from the Council dated back to
2005. The evidence from both the Licensing Officer and Police Inspector clearly set out
the efforts made by both authorities to assist Mr Knowles in complying with his statutory
duties and the licence conditions.
The Sub-Committee had had regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and, in
particular, the following paragraphs:Para 5.9 which states that the DPS is normally expected to have a day to day role in the
operation of the licensed premises and, when not present, should leave instructions in
relation to the sale and supply of alcohol.
Para 5.10 which states that the DPS should be able to control the activities on site and
respond quickly and efficiently to problems.
Para 8.19 which states that the Authority will, where possible, give early warning to
licence holders of any concerns and the need for improvement.
The Sub-Committee considered that the Responsible Authorities had clearly satisfied this
requirement.
Paras 8.24 – 8.31 regarding conditions and when it would be appropriate to impose
conditions in a review circumstance.

Page 15

12
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

The Members of the Sub-Committee had also had regard to the statutory guidance,
especially to those paragraphs referred to in the officer’s report. Notably, in relation to the
objective of prevention of crime and disorder, the Panel had regard to the statutory
guidance which states that the Police will normally be the primary advisor in relation to
such matters.
The representations from the Police clearly outlined concerns that the premises was not
taking steps to prevent crime and disorder, despite ongoing efforts to seek compliance.
Having taken all of the information into account and having referred to the relevant
guidance and policies, the decision of the Sub-Committee was that the premises licence
should be revoked.
The Sub-Committee had reached this decision for the reasons set out below.
There had been several incidents/complaints regarding the premises. The SubCommittee considered that the majority of these incidents were of a serious nature. There
were real concerns that there was a lack of regard for prevention of crime and disorder at
the premises as demonstrated by the contents of the police representations. For
example, there was failure to ensure that the CCTV was operational for a significant
period of time. This was against the backdrop of the failure of the CCTV on a previous
occasion which was also only identified when the Police requested copies. This was
particularly the case given that it was a condition of the licence that CCTV is operational at
all times.
Furthermore, the Police had made it clear that, in their opinion, there was a reluctance to
assist the Police in investigations by providing CCTV in relation to any reported incidents.
There were also incidents that the Police had logged, and had been reported by staff,
which were not recorded by the premises and which were subsequently denied when
investigations took place.
The Licensing Officer set out a number of times when he had had cause to engage with
Mr Knowles to address problems at the premises. In addition, he raised concerns for
Mr Knowles’ ability to ensure the safety of his customers and the public given that there
had been instances when the only visible fire extinguisher had been blocked from access
and emergency lighting had not been operable.
Whilst the sub-committee considered that there can be times when persons under the age
of 18 may attempt to buy alcohol, the failure to have appropriate checks and measures in
place was not acceptable. In addition, it was a condition of the licence that there should
be no unaccompanied children in the premises and the Panel heard from the Police that
this had been frequently ignored although the Panel noted that the most recent test
purchase was satisfactory.
Moving on to the nuisance aspect, the Sub-Committee members considered all of the
representations in relation to the noise generated from the premises and the
circumstances of the evening of 6 May 2018 when officers attended the premises and
observed that the premises were operating outwith the licensing conditions in that doors
and windows were not kept closed after 2300 hours. The Panel also considered
Mr Savigar’s representations that, whilst stating that staff ensured doors and windows
were closed, this was sometimes forgotten.

Page 16

13
17.09.2018

Licensing Sub-Committee

The evidence of neighbouring residents and the Environmental Protection officers
indicated that there had been an ongoing issue with noise being emitted from the
premises. Officers had liaised over the last year and a half with the premises licence
holder in relation to this but the issue did not appear to have been resolved.
The Panel noted that the premises licence holder had taken steps, in the last few weeks
to address some of the issues identified. However, Members were not satisfied that these
arrangements were adequate. For instance, Ms Hibbett herself was not clear as to the
status of her arrangement with the premises licence holder and, indeed, was only tasked
with addressing two issues when there were many more. Ms Hibbett did not make
reference to how or why she was qualified to ensure that the licensing objectives would be
met.
The Sub-Committee found that Mr Savigar himself had made reference to the fact that he
assisted on one night of the week only. This did not give Members any comfort that the
licensing objectives would be upheld on the other 6 days of the week. In addition, given
that Mr Savigar had previously disengaged from assisting Mr Knowles due to his
persistent disregard for the licensing objectives, the Panel could not be satisfied that
Mr Savigar’s efforts to assist would be accepted.
The Panel considered that there was clear evidence that the premises licence holder had
failed to comply with the conditions imposed upon the premises licence and had failed to
take steps to address those failings over a significant period of time despite intervention
from the Council and other agencies.
Members had given consideration to the imposition of additional conditions or the
modification of existing conditions but, given that the current conditions were relaxed in
order to assist Mr Knowles in compliance, and there had still been a failure to satisfy those
conditions, Members felt that this would not be an appropriate step to take.
The Sub-Committee reached the conclusion that there was a fundamental failure in
management at the premises and was not satisfied that the licensing objectives would be
upheld in those circumstances. Consideration had been given to the removal of
Mr Knowles as DPS but the Sub-Committee considered that this would not address the
concerns raised by the Responsible Authorities due to the fact that he would remain the
owner and, therefore, in overall control of the premises.
In addition, Members heard that Mr Knowles had failed to follow advice given to him by
Mr Savigar previously and saw no reason why a similar situation would not occur with an
alternative DPS. The Members of Sub-Committee also considered whether suspension of
the licence would be appropriate but, given the systemic and prolonged failings in
management, and the fact that remedial action at the premises was only taken when
statutory notices were served, believed that this would not be effective in meeting the
licensing objectives.
The Sub-Committee believed that the licensing objectives would be undermined should
the premises licence remain in place.
The Parties were informed of their right to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days
of notification of the decision and it was
RESOLVED - That the premises licence be revoked.

The meeting ended at 4.44 p.m.

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18

Item No.7
South Lakeland District Council
Licensing Committee
Licensing Regulatory Committee
Monday, 5 November 2018

Review of Licensing Fees and Charges 2019/2020
and Draft Budget
Portfolio:

Cllr Chris Hogg - Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder

Report from:

Simon Rowley - Assistant Director Neighbourhood Services

Report Author:

Hardeep Burnley – Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer

Wards:

(All Wards);

Forward Plan:

Not applicable

1.0

Expected Outcome

1.1

The expected outcome is that the draft budget for this service area is referred to
Council for approval as part of the overall budget for 2018/19.

1.2

The fees and charges for this service area are approved.

2.0

Recommendation

2.1

It is recommended that Licensing Regulatory Committee and Licensing
Committee:
(1)

Endorse the recommended fees for the financial year 2019/20 as set out
in Appendix 1 subject to approval by Council as part of the final budgetsetting process;

(2)

Note the nationally-set fees for 2019/20 as set out in Appendix 2; and

(3)

Note and refer the latest draft budget estimates including the fees and
charges for 2019/20 in Appendix 1 to full Council for approval as part of
the final budget report.

3.0

Background and Proposals

3.1

The licensing department issue a variety of licences which mostly attract a fee. The
fees and charges in licensing are reviewed annually. It is vital that some fees are set
on a cost recovery basis so that licences are issued to ensure the protection of the
public in terms of safety and in other cases such as animal licencing services are
delivered to ensure the control of infection, protect animal welfare and the health and
safety of the licensee.

3.2

Whilst the Licence duration varies, with the majority attracting an annual licence fee,
dangerous wild animal licences are renewed every two years, and skin piercing,
tattooing, acupuncture and electrolysis is a one off initial fee.

3.3

Other fees under the Licensing Act 2003 are set by central government. Central
government also sets out the range of fees that can be charged under the Gambling

Page 19

Act 2005. Fees under the Gambling Act 2005 have been set to reflect current
practices which are currently set at the maximum limit.
3.4

As part of the review of fees the Council must have regard to legislative provisions.
With regard to hackney carriage and private hire licensing, Section 70 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides that a District Council
may charge such fees for any reasonable administrative or other costs in connection
with the control and supervision of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles.

3.5

With regards to animal licensing functions, (Zoos, Riding Establishments, Home
boarders, The sale of animal for pets, Animal Boarding Establishments etc.) a local
authority may determine fees as considered reasonable in relation to costs arising
from administration and enforcement.

3.6

Fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licences, Miscellaneous Licensing
Activities and Scrap Metal Dealer Licensing for 2019/20 are shown in Appendix 1.
Scrap Metal dealer licensing is an executive function and any proposed changes to
these charges will be reported to Cabinet as part of the fees and charges setting
process.

3.7

Annual fees for premises and personal licences and temporary event notices issued
under the Licensing Act 2003 are fixed by central government. For Members’
information, a schedule of fees charged by all local authorities under the Licensing
Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 are attached in Appendix 2.

3.8

A significant proportion of the licences issued by the Council are based on cost
recovery. Historically, some licence fees were not covering the full costs and those
costs have not been fully recovered for a number of years. As a consequence a
number of, but not all, fees were increased, in April 2016; others, such as animal
licensing and taxi licensing fees were increased in April 2018 and were based on
moving towards achieving full costs recovery. There will be further review of the cost
base across licensing to aim toward a position where the income and expenditure are
equal in those fees where the Council sets them locally. Budgets are reviewed on a
quarterly basis and fully at the end of the financial year which determines the fee
setting process for the forthcoming financial year. Currently there is an issue of nonbalance of service and expenditure however there is a programme of ongoing review
of internal recharges, review of other costs such as raw material (licence plates) as
well as reviewing wider issues such as reviewing the service as part of the customer
connect programme with a view to making the services digital by default. Such a
review will incorporate the reviewing of process, a new digital platform and staff
required to deliver the service. These measures have been deemed the most viable
to steadily address the balance between service and expenditure.

3.9

All calculations are based on actual processing time and all fees have been
calculated with due regards to the requirements of the Provision of Services
Regulations 2009 for them to be reasonable and proportionate and not to exceed the
cost of service delivery.

3.10

Some licences are issued following a vet inspection based on work involved and
these charges are in addition to the licence fee. This applies to dangerous wild
animals, riding establishments, zoo inspections and in some cases dog breeding
establishments.

3.11

In Appendix 4, the benchmarking figures for Cumbria have been included, these are
for information only. It is important to note, however, that different local authorities
have different internal charges processes which will result in a variety of fees.

Page 20

2019/20 Budget
3.12

Appendix 5 sets out the detailed estimates for the 2019/20 draft budget. The budget
presented represents no change in the level of service provision from 2018/19. The
detailed estimates may have changed however due to:




Incremental progression on salary costs and the assumed pay award.
Unavoidable inflation on costs
Review of base expenditure for cost reductions

3.13

Further changes may be required as the Budget is finalised. Corporate adjustments
such as recharges and capital charges are finalised at the end of the budget process
as they require final figures from the capital programme and controllable service
budgets.

3.14

A summary of the costs and income projected within the current MTFP for 2019/20 is
presented in the table below:
License type
Hackney Carriage Licences
Miscellaneous Licences
Licensing Act
Gambling Licensing

Costs
£000
106
45
117
24

Income
£000
-104
-18
-198
-21

Net
£000
2
27
-81
3

3.15

As noted above, the fees have been reviewed where the Council has discretion to do
so. The impact of this on the 2019/20 income budgets will be fed into the detailed
base budget projections, including the impact of reviewing recharges. This will form
part of the draft budget to be presented to Cabinet on 28 November 2018and in more
detail to Licencing/Licensing Regulatory Committee 14 January 2019 where the
pattern of surplus/deficit shown above will be updated.

3.16

Work will continue over the three to five years to assess the overall pattern of cost
and income across different licensing functions. There is no discretion over
nationally set charges where income may be higher, or lower than costs. Central
Government recently consulted on options to localise fees currently set under the
Licensing Act 2003; although this is not currently planned to go ahead, any further
developments will be monitored.

4.0

CONSULTATION

4.1

If Members should approve the fee structure for 2019/20, this information will be
publicised to existing licence holders and public via the Council’s website, however
no further consultation is needed as the there is no increase in fees.

5.0

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

5.1

The Committee have the option to change the fees as they see fit, however this is not
recommended as the fees proposed are in line with relevant legislation and policy
considerations. .

Page 21

6.0

LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES

6.1

Licensing legislation imposes a duty on the district council to administer and enforce
the legislation.

6.2

The legislation links into the Council priority of Creating Opportunities for Economic
growth, by supporting local businesses by setting fees that take into account local
factors to support local businesses and allow economic development.

6.3

The legislation also links into the Council priority of Culture and Wellbeing as the
Licensing function improves and maintains the health and wellbeing of our
communities by ensuring licensing objectives are met, and the health, welfare and
safety of our communities are being maintained.

6.4

The budget process allocates resources in line with the Council Plan.

7.0

IMPLICATIONS

7.1

Financial and Resources

7.1.1

As set out above, currently, income from areas where the Council has local control
over fees does not cover their full cost including recharges. The overall budget
position for 2019/20 including the impact of fee income, recharges and any
adjustment to other costs will be presented as part of the draft 2019/20 budget at
Cabinet 28 November and in more detail at Licensing/Licensing Regulatory
Committees 14 January 2019 It is anticipated that the proposed fee changes will help
to narrow the gap in terms of cost recovery and this will be quantified in the detailed
budget report to Licensing/Licensing Regulatory committees in January. The longer
term process set out above to review the service will be monitored with financial
implications fed into future versions of the MTFP.

7.1.2

For nationally set fees income exceeds the costs as set out above. Central
Government policy in this area will be monitored; proposals to address any impact
will be brought forward if this policy moves towards further localising of charges.

7.2

Human Resources

7.2.1

There are no staffing implications.

7.3

Legal

7.3.1

With regard to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing, Section 70 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides that a District Council
may charge such fees for the grant of vehicle and operators’ licence as may be
sufficient to cover in whole or in part the reasonable cost of carrying out inspections
of hackney carriage stands, and any reasonable administrative or other costs in
connection with the control and supervision of hackney carriages and private hire
vehicles. Therefore, although it does not yet do so, the Council is able to ensure
that the hackney carriage and private hire licensing function is self-financing, and can
operate at nil cost to the Council taxpayer.

7.3.2

With regard to all other licensing functions, legislation generally provides that a
licensing authority may determine fees as considered reasonable in relation to costs
arising from administration of the application. However, the Council is precluded
from charging a fee in respect of the issue of permits for street collections, house-tohouse collections for caravan site licences and the enforcements costs aspects of
licensing.

7.3.3

The Council is also required, under Regulation 18 of the Public Services Regulations
2009, to ensure that the fees for licensing and authorisation does not exceed the
actual cost of the function.

Page 22

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental
7.4

Have you completed a Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact
Assessment? No

7.5

If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons: This
proposal is considered to have a positive impact on the local economy and
sustainability. Licensing fees and charges can be revised annually and any shortfall
or surplus in the budget can be addressed in the following financial year.

Equality and Diversity
7.6

Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No

7.7

If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons: This
proposal has a neutral impact on equality and diversity

Risk
Risk

Consequence

Controls required

Failure to set the fees

Reduced income for work
undertaken and insufficient
to cover costs of operating
the licensing service.

Bring current fees in line
with current Medium Term
Financial Plan. Further
controls planned to
streamline administration
burdens and review
services to provide
budgetary savings in
licensing.

Contact Officers
Hardeep Burnley, Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer, tel: 01539-793473, email:
hardeep.burnley@southlakeland.gov.uk
Appendices Attached to this Report
Appendix No.
1

Proposed licensing Fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licences and Miscellaneous Licensing Activities 2019/20

2

Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 Fees

3

Charges comparison data 2015-2019

4

Benchmarking Fees for Cumbria

5

Draft 2019/20 budgets as per July 2018 MTFP

Background Documents Available – N/A
Tracking Information
Signed off by
Legal Services
Section 151 Officer
Monitoring Officer
SMT

Date sent
16/10/2018
17/10/2018
12/10/2018
N/A

Circulated to

Date sent

Page 23

Circulated to
Assistant Director
Human Resources Manager
Communications Team
Leader
Committee Chairman
Portfolio Holder
Ward Councillor(s)
Committee
Executive (Cabinet)
Council

Date sent
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
05/11/2018
N/A
N/A

Page 24

Appendix 1: Proposed fees
Licence
Taxis
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver (Renew) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage Driver (Grant) (3 year licence)
Hackney Carriage Driver (Renew) (3 year licence)
Issue of replacement Drivers Badge
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over eight years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over eight years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over three years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over three years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle up to three years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle up to three years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Private Hire Operators (Grant) (Five year licence)
Private Hire Operators (Renewal) (Five year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Transfer
Transfer of Vehicle Ownership
Grant/Renewal of Trailer
New or Replacement door sign
New or Replacement back plate
New or Replacement interior disc
Replacement drivers badge
Bracket (optional)
Change of details on a Licence
Disclosure and Barring Services Check (DBS Check)

£
98.06
64.74
208.93
151.87
53.71
247.86
209.47
185.77
162.84
155.08
131.65
360.63
220.74
65.63
65.63
108.40
40.90
48.85
49.51
53.71
13.00
15.05
54.00

Miscellaneous Licences
Type of licence

£
Animal

Selling of animals for Pets (Grant)
Selling of animals for Pets (Renewal)
Animal boarding (including Kennels and Cattery) (Grant)
Animal boarding (including Kennels and Cattery) (Renewal)
Home boarding and Day Care (Grant)
Home boarding and Day Care (Renewal)
Hiring of Horses (Grant)
Hiring of Horses (Renewal)
Dog breeding (Grant)
Dog breeding (Renewal)
Keeping of animals for training or exhibition per annum (Grant)
Keeping of animals for training or exhibition per annum (Renewal)
Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Animal boarding/Selling of animals for
Pets/Keeping of Animals for Training or Exhibition/Home Boarding/Dog Day Care
Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Breeding or Hiring of Horses plus cost of
veterinary advice and any other costs
Variation to reduce the licensable activity or number of animals
Combination of activities - equal to the highest activity fee and vets fees where
required as above

Page 25

216.75
200.52
229.65
197.39
184.75
174.17
275.36
248.12
232.20
221.35
229.13
197.39
120.06
33.60
33.60
Equal to
the
highest
activity fee
and vets
fees
where
required

Zoo licence (plus Vet fees)
Transfer of Zoo Licence
Informal Zoo Inspection
Dangerous and Wild Animals (Plus vet fees)
Miscellaneous
Skin Piercing and Miscellaneous (Premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis
licence
Skin Piercing and Miscellaneous (Presonal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis
licence
Sex Establishments – Grant
Sex Establishments – Renewal
Sex Shop – Grant
Sex Shop – Renewal
Street Trading – 12 months
Street Trading – per week
Scrap Metal Collectors licence
Scrap Metal Collectors renewal
Scrap Metal Collectors – Variation Licence
Scrap Metal Site Licence
Scrap Metal Site Renewal
Scrap Metal Site – Variation Licence
Late administrive charge (where applicable)

Page 26

517.08
110.00
219.60
232.20
147.66
154.88
3235.97
723.37
740.97
351.47
255.00
57.00
265.18
160.88
128.58
391.04
283.64
124.37
27.00

Appendix 2

Type of licence
Bingo
Adult gaming centre
Betting (Track)
Family Entertainment Centre
Betting (Other)

Variation of
application

Application

Annual fee

3500
2000
2500

1000
1000
1000
750
600

2000
3000

Provisional
Statement

1750
1000
1250
1000
1500

Transfer

Reinstatement

1200
1200
950
950
1200

1200
1200
950
950
1200

3500
2000
2500
2000
3000

Notification of change £40.20
Copy of licence £16.20

Page 27

Permit/Registration
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (1 or 2 machines)
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (3 or more machines)

New Grant
(Existing
Operator)
N/A

New
Grant
100

50
150

Prize gaming permit

N/A

300

Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre

N/A

300

Club Gaming Permit

N/A

200

Club Gaming Machine Permit
Club Gaming Machine Permit (fast track i.e. CPC holder)
Small society lottery

100
100
N/A

200
100
40

Renewal
N/A
N/A
300 (every 10
years)
300 (every 10
years)
200 (every 10
years)
200 (every 10
years)
N/A
N/A

Annual
fee
N/A

Change of
Variation Transfer name
N/A
N/A
N/A
50
100
25

Copy of
permit
15
25
15

N/A

N/A

N/A

25

15

N/A

N/A

N/A

25

15

50
?

100 N/A

N/A

15

100 N/A
50
100 N/A
20 N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

15
15
15

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28

Appendix 3: Charges comparison data 2015-2019
Licence
Taxis
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver
(Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver
(Renew) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage Driver – Grant (3 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage Driver – Renew (3 year
licence)
Issue of replacement Drivers Badge
DBS Application
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Over Eight Years Old) (Grant) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Over Eight Years Old) (Renew) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Over Three Years Old) (Grant) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Over Three Years Old) (Renew) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Up to Three Years Old) (Grant) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
(Up to Three Years Old) (Renew) (1 year
licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle
Transfer
Private Hire Operators – Grant (5 Year
Licence)
Private Hire Operators – Renewal (5
Year Licence)
Transfer of Vehicle Ownership
Bracket (Optional)
Grant/Renewal of Trailer
New or Replacement door sign
New or Replacement back plate
New or replacement Interior disc
Replacement Drivers Badge

2019/20
£
98.06

2018/19
£
98.06

2017/2018
£
93.46

2016/17
£
64.00

64.74

64.74

60.60

208.93

208.93

203.18

192.78

-

151.87

151.87

145.89

135.49

-

53.71
54.00
247.86

53.71
54.00
247.86

54.26
50.00
235.15

209.47

209.47

199.24

54.26
44.00
72.00
(quarterly
licence)
-

20.00
44.00
72.00
(quarterly
licence)
-

185.77

185.77

176.64

162.84

162.84

152.44

107.00
(Biannual
licence)
-

107.00
(Biannual
licence)
-

155.08

155.08

147.38

180.00

180.00

131.65

131.65

125.77

65.63

65.63

54.00

54.00

360.63

360.63

350.30

350.30

-

220.74

220.74

209.78

209.78

-

65.63
13.00
108.40
40.90
48.85
49.51
53.71

65.63
13.00
108.40
40.90
48.85
49.51
53.71

64.01
13.00
108.40
40.26
46.77
39.01
54.26

54.00
13.00
108.40
-

54.00
13.00
-

2016/17
£

2015/16
£

-

-

2015/16
£
64.00
-

-

54.00

Miscellaneous Licences
Type of licence

Selling of animals for Pets (Grant)
Selling of animals for Pets (Renewal)
Animal boarding (including Kennels and
Cattery) (Grant)

2019/20

2018/19
£
Animal
216.75
200.52
229.65
-

Page 29

2017/18
£
-

-

-

Animal boarding (including Kennels and
Cattery) (Renewal)
Home boarding and Day Care (Grant)
Home boarding and Day Care (Renewal)
Hiring of Horses (Grant)
Hiring of Horses (Renewal)
Dog breeding (Grant)
Dog breeding (Renewal)
Keeping of animals for training or
exhibition per annum (Grant)
Keeping of animals for training or
exhibition per annum (Renewal)
Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating
of Animal boarding/Selling of animals for
Pets/Keeping of Animals for Training or
Exhibition/Home Boarding/Dog Day Care
Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating
of Breeding or Hiring of Horses plus cost
of veterinary advice and any other costs
Variation to reduce the licensable activity
or number of animals
Combination of activities - equal to the
highest activity fee and vets fees where
required as above

Zoo licence (plus Vet fees)
Transfer of Zoo Licence
Informal Zoo Inspection
Dangerous and Wild Animals (Plus vet
fees)
Skin
Piercing
and
miscellaneous
(Personal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and
Electrolysis Licence
Skin
Piercing
and
miscellaneous
(Premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and
Electrolysis Licence
Sex Establishments – Grant
Sex Establishments – Renewal
Sex Shop – Grant
Sex Shop – Renewal
Street Trading – 12 months
Street Trading – per week
Scrap Metal Collectors Licence
Scrap Metal Collectors renewal
Scrap Metal Collectors – Variation licence
Scrap Metal Site Licence
Scrap Metal Site renewal
Scrap Metal Site – Variation licence
Late
administrative
charge
(where
applicable)

197.39

-

-

-

-

184.75
174.17
275.36
248.12
232.20
221.35
229.13

-

-

-

-

197.39

-

-

-

-

120.06

-

-

-

-

33.60

-

-

-

-

33.60

-

-

-

-

Equal to
the
highest
activity
fee and
vets
fees
where
required
517.08
110.00
219.60
232.20

-

-

-

-

517.08
110.00
219.60
232.20

506.50
110.00
219.60
224.37

506.50
110.00
219.60
224.37

371.00
55.00
115.00
120.00

Miscellaneous
147.66
147.66

147.66

120.00

120.00

154.88

154.88

154.88

120.00

120.00

3235.97
723.37
740.97
351.47
255.00
57.00
268.18
160.88
128.58
391.04
283.64
124.37
27.00

3235.97
723.37
740.97
351.47
255.00
57.00
268.18
160.88
128.58
391.04
283.64
124.37
27.00

3189.37
694.37
694.37
304.87
255.00
57.00
265.18
160.88
128.58
391.04
283.64
124.37
27.00

3189.37
694.37
694.37
304.87
255.00
57.00
265.18
160.88
128.58
391.04
283.64
124.37
27.00

5550.00
255.00
57.00
300.00
300.00
70.00
150.00
150.00
70.00
27.00

Page 30

Appendix 4

Page 31

Type Of Licence
Taxi's
Hackney carriage/Private Hire Driver (Grant) (1Year Licence)
Hackney carriage/Private Hire Driver (Renew) (1Year Licence)
Hackney carriage/ Private Hire Driver (Grant) (3 Year Licence)
Hackney carriage/Private Hire Driver (Renew) (3 Year Licence)
Issue of replacement Drivers Badge
Driver Intellegence System Licence Check (every 3 years)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over eight years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over eight years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over three years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle over three years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle up to three years old) (Grant) (1 year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Vehicle up to three years old) (Renewal) (1 year licence)
Private Hire Operators (Grant) (Five year licence)
Private Hire Operators (Renewal) (Five year licence)
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Transfer
Transfer of Vehicle Ownership
Grant/Renewal of Trailer
New or Replacement door sign
New or Replacement back plate
New or Replacement interior disc
Replacment drivers badge
Animal Licensing
Selling of animals for Pets (Grant)
Selling of animals for Pets (Renewal)
Animal boarding (including Kennels and Cattery) (Grant)
Animal boarding (including Kennels and Cattery) (Renewal)
Home boarding and Day Care (Grant)
Home boarding and Day Care (Renewal)
Hiring of Horses (Grant)
Hiring of Horses (Renewal)
Dog breeding (Grant)
Dog breeding (Renewal)
Keeping of animals for training or exhibition per annum (Grant)
Keeping of animals for training or exhibition per annum (Renewal)
Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Animal boarding/Selling of animals for
Pets/Keeping of Animals for Training or Exhibition/Home Boarding/Dog Day Care

Allerdale
£70.00
£70.00

£10.00
£58.00

£180.00
£180.00
£35.00

£15.00
£15.00
£10.00

£113.10
£81.30
£113.10
£81.30

£113.10
£81.30

Barrow
£178.00
£157.00
£257.00
£235.00
Free
£44.00
£114.00
£114.00
£114.00
£114.00
£114.00
£114.00
£356.00
£356.00
Free
Free
Free
Free
Free
Free

£159.00
£159.00
£132.00
£132.00
£222.00
£222.00
£182.00
£182.00

Carlisle
£165.00
£110.00
£285.00
£195.00
£13.00
£44.00

£495.00
£495.00
£31.00
£50.00
£10.00
£13.00
£13.00
£13.00

£110.42

Copeland
£80.00
£70.00
£150.00
£150.00
£3.00
£125.00
£125.00
£125.00
£125.00
£125.00
£125.00
£180.00
£180.00
£140.00

Eden
£60.00
£60.00
£125.00
£125.00
£10.00
£52.00
£145.00
£145.00
£145.00
£145.00
£145.00
£145.00
£300.00
£300.00
£25.00
£25.00

£5.00
£11.00
£8.00

£20.00

£3.00

£10.00

£84.00

£74.00
£110.42

£84.00

South Lakeland
£98.06
£64.74
£208.93
£151.87
£53.71
£6.90
£247.86
£209.47
£185.77
£162.84
£155.08
£131.65
£360.63
£220.74
£65.63
£65.63
£108.40
£40.90
£48.85
£49.51
£53.71
£216.75
£200.52
£229.65
£197.39
£184.75
£174.17
£275.36
£248.12
£232.20
£221.35
£229.13
£197.39
£120.06

Variation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Breeding or Hiring of Horses plus cost of
veterinary advice and any other costs
Variation to reduce the licensable activity or number of animals

£33.60
£33.60
Equal to the highest
activity fee and vets
fees where required

Combination of activities - equal to the highest activity fee and vets fees where required as
above

Page 32

Zoo licence (plus Vet fees)
Transfer of Zoo Licence
Informal Zoo Inspection
Dangerous and Wild Animals (Plus vet fees)
Miscellaneous
Skin Piercing and Miscellaneous (Premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis
Skin Piercing and Miscellaneous (Person) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis
Sex Establishments New Application
Sex Establishments Renewal
Sex Shop
Sex Shop renew
Street Trading
Street Trading ( Per Week )
Street Trading ( Per Annual )
Scrap Metal Dealers
Site (Grant) (Carlisle & Eden Per 3 Years)
Site (Renewal)
Site (Variation)
Collector (Grant)
Collector (Renewal)
Collector (Variation)

£593.45
£472.75

£24,170.00
£1,474.00

£265.00

£220.00
£123.00

£149.70

£200.00

£165.00

£79.00

£102.85
£102.85
£1,740.00
£990.00

£160.00
£133.00
£157.00
£138.00
£245.00
£228.00

£110.42
£110.42
£2,000.00
£1,900.00

£12.50
£18.75

£251.00
£462.00

£50.00
£210.00

£268.00
£52.00
£52.00
£188.00
£188.00
£52.00

£270.00
£270.00
£184.00
£217.00
£217.00
£184.00

£415.00
£415.00
£30.00
£250.00
£250.00
£30.00

Key
Comments
N/A or No Price Set

£0.00 Amount shown

£110.00

£300.00
£300.00
£70.00
£155.00
£155.00
£155.00

£517.08
£110.00
£219.60
£232.20

£100.00
£100.00

£147.66
£154.88
£3,235.97
£723.37
£740.97
£351.47

£60.00
£310.00

£57.00
£255.00

£420.00
£420.00
£50.00
£370.00
£370.00
£50.00

£391.04
£283.64
£124.37
£265.18
£160.88
£128.58

Appendix 5
The purpose of this appendix is to set out the draft budgets across the licensing codes
2018/19 Budget 2019/20 Draft
£
Budget
£

Hackney Carriage Licences
Employees

25
0
7,950
98,479

Transport
Supplies and Services
Departmental Recharges

25
0
7,950
98,479

Direct Expenditure

106,454

106,454

Customer Receipts

-102,952

-104,730

Income

-102,952

-104,730

3,502

1,724

25
0
3,236
41,813

25
0
3,236
41,813

Direct Expenditure
Customer Receipts

45,074
-18,262

45,074
-18,564

Income

-18,262

-18,564

26,812

26,510

25
0
220
116,635

25
0
220
116,635

Direct Expenditure
Customer Receipts

116,880
-194,144

116,880
-197,915

Income

-194,144

-197,915

-77,264

-81,035

629
0
0
23,219

629
0
0
23,219

Direct Expenditure
Customer Receipts

23,848
-20,833

23,848
-21,249

Income

-20,833

-20,249

3,015

2,599

Net Expenditure

Miscellaneous Licences
Employees
Transport
Supplies and Services
Departmental Recharges

Net Expenditure

Licensing Act
Employees
Transport
Supplies and Services
Departmental Recharges

Net Expenditure

Gambling Licensing
Employees
Transport
Supplies and Services
Departmental Recharges

Net Expenditure

Page 33

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34

